FILED MAR 25, 2016
DOCUMENT NO. 01599-16
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

ﬂela Charles

From: Angela Charles

Sent: Friday, March 25, 2016 9:57 AM

To: Vic Cordiano

Cc: Kyesha Mapp

Subject: RE: Confidential Document DN 07728-09

Good morning Vic,

Per this email, Confidential DN 07728-09 in Docket 160009-EI will be returned to the source and will request to Duke
Energy that the document be retained until 12/31/2021.

Sincerely,

Angela M. Charles

Commission Deputy Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee FL 32399-0850
850-413-6826

From: Vic Cordiano

Sent: Friday, March 25, 2016 9:55 AM

To: Angela Charles

Cc: Kyesha Mapp

Subject: Confidential Document DN 07728-09

Angela,
Please take the following action for the document number listed below:

07728-09 — Return to Duke Energy. Request that the company maintain this document until 12-31-2021. This is the
document referred to in DEF’s request for confidentiality (DN 07449-15) of the audit work papers for the Commission
Audit Staff’s Review of the Project Management Internal Controls for Nuclear Plant Uprate and Construction Projects
(PA-09-01-005). The document consists of 6 CDs containing DEF’s confidential responses to Commission Audit Staff’s

document requests which were used to prepare its audit report.

If you have any questions, please contact me.

Thanks,
Vic

Victor Condisne, Sr.

Engineering Specialist Il

Office of Auditing and Performance Analysis

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

vcordian@psc.state.fl.us | Tel: 850.413.6590 | Fax: 850.413.6591
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